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CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

NOVEMBER, 2020

Email received on 16" October, 2020 from Michael O’Connor, Special Adviser to
the Minister of State, in reply to a meeting request with the Minister by the
members of the Adare-Rathkeale Municipal District.

Letters received on 27" October, 2020 from the Executive Officer, An Bord
Pleanala in relation to Foynes to Limerick Road (including the Adare Bypass)
including all ancillary and consequential works. Shanagolden, Craggs, Askeaton
West, Lismakeery, Nantian, Riddlestown, Rathkeale Rural, Rathkeale Urban,
Dromard, Croagh, Adare North, Adare South, Clarina and Patrickswell Co.
Limerick.




From: Michael O'Connor

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 4:05 PM
To: Butler, Karen

Subject: Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not follow
guidance, click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Karen,

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today in relation to the meeting request by the
members of the Adare — Rathkeale Area for a meeting with the Minister, unfortunately at this time |
am unable to advise on the availability for the Minister due to the restrictions currently in place due
to COVID19.

Hopefully | will be in a position to come back to you in the near future regarding this matter.
Regards,

Mike

Michael G'Connor
Special Adviser to the Minister of State

Oifig na nOibreacha Poibli
Office of Public Works

52 Faiche Stiabhna, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 DR67
52 St. Stephen's Green, Dublin, D02 DR67

M +353 87 600 9634 T +353 1 647 6000
https://www.opw.ie

To send me files larger than 30MB, please use the link below
https:/filetransfer.opw.ie/filedrop/Michael.OConnor@opw.ie

Email Disclaimer: https://www.opw.ie/en/disclaimer/




Our Case Number: ABP-306146-19

Adare-Rathkeale Municipal District of Limerick City and County Council
Aras Sean Finn

New Lane

Rathkeale

Co. Limerick

Date: 23rd October 2020

Re: Foynes to Limerick Road (including the Adare Bypass) including all ancillary andcpnseqﬁenfial
works. .
Shanagolden, Craggs, Askeaton West, Lismakeery, Nantian, Riddlestown, Rathkeale Rural,
Rathkeale Urban, Dromard, Croagh, Adare North, Adare South, Clarina and Patrickswell, Co.
Limerick.

Dear Sir / Madam,

| have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer to the above-mentioned case and, in particular, to the
Board'’s request for further information from the applicant for the proposed road development. Please be
advised that the Board has decided that the said response (which was received on the 30" September,
2020) contains significant additional data in relation to the likely effects on the environment of the
proposed road development.

Please be advised that the further information response, together with the original planning application
documentation, may be inspected free of charge or purchased on payment of a specified fee during
public opening hours for a period commencing on the 22" October, 2020 at the following locations:

Offices of An Bord Pleanala

Limerick City and County Council Corporate Headquarters
Limerick City and County Council Council Offices
Mid-West National Road Design Office

Adare/Rathkeale Municipal District Office

The Board has also asked the applicant (Limerick City and County Council) to place on its website an
identical copy of the further information as submitted to the Board www.foyneslimerick.ie

Submissions or observations in relation to the significant additional data may be made only to An Bord
Pleanala (The Board), 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 1.

Any submissions/observations from parties/individuals who have already made a valid written
submission to the Board regarding the application do not require a repeat fee of €560. Submissions or
observations must be received by the Board no later than 5.30 p.m. on the 2" December, 2020.

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100
Glao Aitiuil LoCall 1890 275 175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Laithrean Gréasain Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie D01 V902 D01 Va02



Such submissions/observations must also include the following information:

(i) The name of the person making the submission or observation, the name of the person
acting on his or her behalf, if any, and the address to which any correspondence relating
to the application should be sent.

(i) The subject matter of the submission or observation and

(iii) The reasons, considerations and arguments on which the submission or observation is
based in full.

Any submissions or observations which do not comply with the above requirements cannot be

considered by the Board.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

o
Kisrah Somers

Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-873 7250

ADHOC
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